Ordinance Committee May 16, 2024 Johnsburg Village Hall Approved

In attendance: Chairman Morris,

Committee Members Bierman, Gebis, Massa and Markunas
Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm

Meeting called to order at 6:01pm			
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS	
Minutes	Committee Member Gebis moved to approve April 18, 2024 minutes. Committee Member Markunas seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.		
Old Business	Committee was provided stats from JBPD, Staff provided tracker provided from statistical data of the three (3) amended Municipal Chapters; Burning, NonHighway and Boat Launch. Additionally, the discussion of the enforcement and tracking of the No Left turn on Chapel Hill Rd and Fairview Ave	Staff to continue providing tracker of enforcement related to following for ORD committee review.	
	Member Markunas advised witnessing violation taking place and local enforcement didn't act upon the violation. Chair advised that given certain situation staff advised that local enforcement has the discretion and possible at times they may have not witnessed the violation for action/follow-up. Chair advised that regarding certain situation that citations should be issued as a standard verse warning. Member Gebis provided some further input from said committee in past and that Chief would attend said meeting to discuss these matters in further detail. Member Bierman advised the signage along Johnsburg Rd from Staff input is inaccurate, wanted to discuss further with A.A. Lamontagna as doesn't notify No Left on Fairview Ave and Chapel Hill Rd. Member Gebis commented that increase signage on Johnsburg Rd, avoid further signage on Fairview Ave and force traffic to use roundabout. Member Massa advised further attention getting notification to the No Left Turn to grab operator attention to avoid. Committee discussed amongst members and Chair regarding portion of unincorporated that is near Village boundary jurisdiction.	Staff to coordinate scheduling of Chief of Police to attend meeting for next ORD Staff to advise the signage along the Johnsburg Rd for Fairview Ave and Chapel Hill Rd	
	Committee Member Gebis moved to recommend the Outdoor Lighting Regulations proposed ORD draft to Village Board for Approval. Committee Member Markunas seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried	Staff to draft ordinance for Village Board review on recommendation for Outdoor Lighting Regulations for Approval.	
	Committee Member Gebis moved to remove, not continue ordinances specific to Overgrowth & Dead Tree Nuisance proposed ORD draft to Village Board. Committee Member Massa seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion	Discussion was removed for further discussion at ORD meeting, pending revisit in future. Advised to keep notifying Village Staff and P.W. Crew regarding observation of	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
	carried. Chair advised to keep notifying Village Staff and P.W. Crew regarding observation of tree impacts to ROW and Roads.	tree impacts
New Business	Committee member Gebis requested clarification regarding "Renters" ordinances at which time Chair advised wanted further input from Trustee Klemstein regarding his findings on impact.	Staff to coordinate scheduling of Trustee Klemstein to attend meeting future ORD meeting.
Chairman Report	Chairman Morris provided updates from recent Village Board activities and for each committee member to bring ordinances that need attention or further elaboration/clarification. Provided an update regarding request for signage at the Village's parks to be clearly identified of the ordinances pertaining to each park site.	Ordinances/Codes to review and update language among issues and concerns that have been presented and or nuisances. Staff allocated signage at all park sites regarding rules and ordinances IAW Ch. 8
Adjournment	Committee Member Gebis moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Massa seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried 6:34p.m.	